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Kirthi Peramaul

From: Solomon Maruma <Solomon.Maruma@drdlr.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 02 September 2020 10:03
To: Kirthi Peramaul; Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi; Fundiswa Ndaba
Subject: RE: Proposed Mining of Quarries 6A, 6B, 4 & 5  associated with the Proposed 

Upgrade of the R573 Moloto Road

Good da Kirthi 
 
Please note that you are only required to give 30 day notice to the Commission before starting with the project.  

 For Remainder of the Farm Doornpoort 295 JR, please address your notice to Mr Ramere Serumula on 
Ramere.Serumula@drdlr.gov.za 

 For Portion 2 Jakkalsdans 243 JR, please address your notice to Mr Lucas Monokoane at 
Lucas.Monokoane@drdlr.gov.za 

Regards 
 
Maruma MS 
 
 

 
From: Kirthi Peramaul <kirthip@gaenvironment.com>  
Sent: 02 September 2020 09:19 AM 
To: Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi <Amukelani.Shiburi@drdlr.gov.za>; Fundiswa Ndaba <Fundiswa.Ndaba@drdlr.gov.za>; 
Solomon Maruma <Solomon.Maruma@drdlr.gov.za> 
Subject: FW: Proposed Mining of Quarries 6A, 6B, 4 & 5 associated with the Proposed Upgrade of the R573 Moloto 
Road 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DRDLR Environment”. 
CAUTION: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Amukelani, 
  
Hope you are well and thank you very much for the attached information.  
  
Please can you advise what process is required as SANRAL is proposing to mine on these farm portions in order to 
obtain gravel material for the upgrade of the Moloto Road. 
  

 Remainder of the Farm Doornpoort 295 (privately owned land) 
 Portion 2 of the Farm Jakkalsdans 243 (land owned by South African Government) 

  
A land acquisition process will be followed by SANRAL, however please advise what process shall be followed since 
there is a land claim on the above two properties.  
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Kind Regards 
  
  

Kirthi Peramaul  
Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
+27 722 564 733 

 

 

 

e:  kirthip@gaenvironment.com  t: +27 11 312 2537/2584 f: +27 11 805 1950 w: www.gladafrica.com 
 
GA Environment (Pty) Ltd. Gauteng Head Office:  
GladAfrica House, Hertford Office Park, 90 Bekker Road, Midrand, 1686 
 
DISCLAIMER: The e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended only for selected recipients. If you have received  
it in error, you may not in any way disclose or rely on the contents. You may not keep copy or distribute the e-mail. Any views  
or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of GA Environment (Pty) Ltd. 
Should you receive it, immediately notify the sender of the error and delete the e-mail. Also note that  
this form of communication is not secure, it can be intercepted, and may not necessarily be free of errors and viruses in spite  
of reasonable efforts to secure this medium.  

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

From: Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi <Amukelani.Shiburi@drdlr.gov.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 14:07 
To: Kirthi Peramaul <kirthip@gaenvironment.com> 
Cc: Fundiswa Ndaba <Fundiswa.Ndaba@drdlr.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Mining of Quarries 6A, 6B, 4 & 5 associated with the Proposed Upgrade of the R573 Moloto 
Road 
  
Good day 
  
Attached kindly find the signed response letter with regard to the Land claims enquiry you made  on VARIOUS 
PROPERTIES. 
  
Regards 
  
Amukelani 
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From: Solomon Maruma  
Sent: 18 August 2020 08:57 AM 
To: Amukelani Hulsky Shiburi <Amukelani.Shiburi@drdlr.gov.za>; Fundiswa Ndaba <Fundiswa.Ndaba@drdlr.gov.za>; 
Desiree Kgole <Desiree.Kgole@drdlr.gov.za> 
Cc: Nkokhelo Mshengu <Nkokhelo.Mshengu@drdlr.gov.za>; kirthip@gaenvironment.com 
Subject: FW: Proposed Mining of Quarries 6A, 6B, 4 & 5 associated with the Proposed Upgrade of the R573 Moloto 
Road 
  
Good day Colleagues 
  
Attached please find land claim enquiry for your attention. 
  
Regards 
  
Maruma MS 
  
 

 
From: Kirthi Peramaul <kirthip@gaenvironment.com>  
Sent: 18 August 2020 05:20 AM 
To: Kirthi Peramaul <kirthip@gaenvironment.com> 
Subject: Proposed Mining of Quarries 6A, 6B, 4 & 5 associated with the Proposed Upgrade of the R573 Moloto Road 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DRDLR Environment”. 
CAUTION: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

  
Dear Stakeholder,  
  
Re: INVITATION TO COMMENT AND REGISTER AS AN INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY FOR THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE MINING OF THE PROPOSED QUARRIES 6A, 6B, 4, & 5 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE UPGRADING OF NATIONAL ROAD R573 (MOLOTO ROAD) AND K139, GAUTENG PROVINCE 
  
  
GA Environment (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by KBK Engineers Pty (Ltd.) on behalf of the South African National 
Road Agency SOC Limited (SANRAL) to undertake an Environmental Impact Assessment Process (EIA) for the mining 
of Quarries 6A, 6B,4 & 5  associated with the proposed upgrading of National Road R573 (Moloto Road), Gauteng 
Province. Each of the above mentioned quarries will undergo a separate Environmental Impact Assessment Process.  
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Kindly find attached a notification letter which provides background information on the proposed project.  
  
Should you wish to make suggestions and/or comments on this proposal, kindly provide these together with your 
name, contact details (preferred method of communication, e.g. e-mail address or fax number) and an indication of 
any interest which you (or the organization you represent) have in the application to Name: Kirthi Peramaul at Tel: 
011 312 2537, Fax: 011 805 1950, E-mail: environment@gaenvironment.com and kirthip@gaenvironment.com or 
Post: P.O Box 6723 Halfway House 1685. Please register your interest in the project by the 8th of September 2020.  
  
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

  
  
  
  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

  

 

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


